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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: Wiley, Joe <Joe_Wiley@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 9:31 AM
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells

Hi Glenn, 
Is there any need to put something into the FTP site for this (a copy of my email and figures)? 
 
Joseph (Joe) Wiley, P.G. 
Project Manager - Pipeline Remediation 
Kinder Morgan, Inc. 
1001 Louisiana Street, Room 956I 
Houston, TX 77002 
Phone: 713-420-3475 
Fax 713-445-8244 
Cell Phone: 832-279-1610 
Joe_wiley@kindermorgan.com 
 

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD [mailto:Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 10:45 AM 
To: Wiley, Joe 
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Joe, 
 
As per our discussion of June 5, 2015, OCD approves Kinder Morgan’s proposed workplan for the Jacques’ sites.  This 
approval by OCD does not relieve Kinder Morgan of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground 
water, surface water, human health, or the environment.  Furthermore, it does not relieve Kinder Morgan of responsibility 
for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.  Please let OCD know when you are about to 
mobilize so that OCD has an opportunity to witness the investigation. 
 
Please give me a call if you have any other issues. 
 
 
 
Glenn von Gonten 
Senior Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3488 
Fax‐476‐3462 
glenn.vongonten@state.nm.us 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
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From: Wiley, Joe [mailto:Joe_Wiley@kindermorgan.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 3:43 PM 
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
OK, I’ll give you a call then. Thanks, 
 
Joseph (Joe) Wiley, P.G. 
Project Manager - Pipeline Remediation 
Kinder Morgan, Inc. 
1001 Louisiana Street, Room 956I 
Houston, TX 77002 
Phone: 713-420-3475 
Fax 713-445-8244 
Cell Phone: 832-279-1610 
Joe_wiley@kindermorgan.com 
 

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD [mailto:Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 4:42 PM 
To: Wiley, Joe 
Subject: RE: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Joe, 
 
Give me a call about 9:00 am tomorrow.  We don’t need a conference call on my end. 
 
Glenn von Gonten 
Senior Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3488 
Fax‐476‐3462 
glenn.vongonten@state.nm.us 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Wiley, Joe [mailto:Joe_Wiley@kindermorgan.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 12:54 PM 
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Hi Guys, 
Do you have any time to discuss Jaquez before the end of the week? 
 
Joseph (Joe) Wiley, P.G. 
Project Manager - Pipeline Remediation 
Kinder Morgan, Inc. 
1001 Louisiana Street, Room 956I 
Houston, TX 77002 
Phone: 713-420-3475 
Fax 713-445-8244 
Cell Phone: 832-279-1610 
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Joe_wiley@kindermorgan.com 
 

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD [mailto:Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 10:47 AM 
To: Wiley, Joe; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Joe, 
 
Glenn is out today as he tweaked his back over the weekend.  He should be in tomorrow. 
 
Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau Chief 
EMNRD/Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico   87505 
505.476.3465 
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
 

From: Wiley, Joe [mailto:Joe_Wiley@kindermorgan.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 9:10 AM 
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Hey Guys, 
What time is good for you on this meeting for today to discuss Jaquez?  I think I can dig up a call in number, or do you 
want me to call you on you conference room phone line?  
 
Joseph (Joe) Wiley, P.G. 
Project Manager - Pipeline Remediation 
Kinder Morgan, Inc. 
1001 Louisiana Street, Room 956I 
Houston, TX 77002 
Phone: 713-420-3475 
Fax 713-445-8244 
Cell Phone: 832-279-1610 
Joe_wiley@kindermorgan.com 
 

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD [mailto:Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 4:05 PM 
To: Wiley, Joe 
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Joe, 
 
Let’s set up a conference call with Jim Griswold for Monday. 
 
Glenn von Gonten 
Senior Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
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Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3488 
Fax‐476‐3462 
glenn.vongonten@state.nm.us 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 

From: Wiley, Joe [mailto:Joe_Wiley@kindermorgan.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 2:42 PM 
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Hi Glenn, 
Have you had a chance to take a look at this to decide if you need any more monitoring well locations than 
these?  Should we schedule a call to discuss? 
 
Joseph (Joe) Wiley, P.G. 
Project Manager - Pipeline Remediation 
Kinder Morgan, Inc. 
1001 Louisiana Street, Room 956I 
Houston, TX 77002 
Phone: 713-420-3475 
Fax 713-445-8244 
Cell Phone: 832-279-1610 
Joe_wiley@kindermorgan.com 
 

From: Wiley, Joe  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 2:40 PM 
To: Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us 
Cc: Stephen Varsa (Steve.Varsa@mwhglobal.com) 
Subject: FW: Jaquez Site #3R-194 - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Hello Glenn, 
I would appreciate some feedback on the proposed monitoring well locations for the Jaquez site follow‐up work.  Three 
site maps are included in the attached PDF document.  The first map (labeled Figure1) shows our proposed monitoring 
well locations and soil boring locations.  The monitoring wells and one soil boring location inside the boundary of the 
excavated area are located in areas where exceedances of standards were reported for samples collected during the 
2011 soil excavation.  Additional borings around the excavation perimeter and on the west side of the excavation will be 
conducted at the request of Mr. Jaquez.  The second map (labeled Figure 3) shows the locations of all samples collected 
at the time of the excavation.  The third map (labeled Figure 4) shows the locations where exceedances occurred and 
the reported concentrations. 
 
It should be noted that EPCGP has made contact with the McCarty family, owners of the property directly north of the 
Jaquez property, and they appear to be receptive to a plan to remove the trailer house and allow us to excavate 
remaining impacted soil on their property.  If that excavation occurs, the two monitoring wells shown along the northern
fence line at the Jaquez property will potentially be relocated onto the McCarty property. 
 
I would like to know if the distribution of the proposed monitoring wells is satisfactory, or if the NMOCD would prefer to 
see additional monitoring wells in the excavation area.   We hope to begin field work on the site in the next month, and 
your feedback on this issue would be greatly appreciated.  Thanks, 
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Joseph (Joe) Wiley, P.G. 
Project Manager - Pipeline Remediation 
Kinder Morgan, Inc. 
1001 Louisiana Street, Room 956I 
Houston, TX 77002 
Phone: 713-420-3475 
Fax 713-445-8244 
Cell Phone: 832-279-1610 
Joe_wiley@kindermorgan.com 
 

From: Michael Alowitz [mailto:Michael.J.Alowitz@mwhglobal.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:03 PM 
To: Wiley, Joe 
Cc: David Wombacher; Clint Oberbroeckling; Stephen Varsa 
Subject: Jaquez Site - Proposed Work Borings and Wells 
 
Joe, 
 
I’ve got two files attached.  Both have the cover notes on the current plan indicating the logic behind the monitoring 
wells and the one soil boring inside the excavation.  One file has the historic excavation sample maps and the notes.   
 
I’ll get Steve fully downloaded on what is happening here next week. 
 
Mike 
 
 
 
 
Michael Alowitz, P.E. 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
MWH                                                      Direct:   515 251 1035 (new) 
11153 Aurora Ave                               Office:    515 253 0830 
Des Moines, IA, 50322-7904            Mobile:   515 333 3880 
 

Dropbox send me large files  
 

michael.j.alowitz@mwhglobal.com 
www.mwhglobal.com 
 
 


